

Pleyte, Beth (Treasury)

From: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2016 12:37 PM
To: Steckelberg, Larry (TREASURY)
Subject: FW: URGENT - SEOC Activation

Fyi... let me know if you hear anything different from Randy

From: Luepnitz, Ann (Treasury)
Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2016 12:30 PM
To: Fielek, Joseph L. (Treasury) <FIELEKJ@michigan.gov>; Hanes, Bruce (TREASURY) <HanesB@michigan.gov>; Saxton, Thomas (Treasury) <SaxtonT@michigan.gov>; Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>; Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury) <StantonT@michigan.gov>
Cc: Byrne, Randall (Treasury) <ByrneR1@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: URGENT - SEOC Activation

All:

I attended the briefing at the SEOC regarding the Flint Water Crisis, Randy Byrne also attended. The briefing included a lot of details regarding actions already taken by the City, County, and State and to establish the resources necessary to move forward to get the issue fixed. MSP-EMHSD has taken the lead along with several other state agency EMC and PIO's, at this time Treasury is not part of the incident command plans but they will call on us if needed. After the meeting, Randy Byrnes informed me of the RTAB that is in place with the City of Flint and I shared with MSP, Chris Kelenske and Tony Katarsky, they appreciated having knowledge of the RTAB and feel that will work its daily course and not play at this time in the EM plan. If you have any questions let me know.

Ann Luepnitz Manager
Facility, Mail, and Data Operations
Phone: 517-636-5335
Cell: 517-410-3275
Fax: 517-322-1631

From: Fielek, Joseph L. (Treasury)
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2016 6:47 PM
To: Luepnitz, Ann (Treasury) <LuepnitzA@michigan.gov>
Cc: Hanes, Bruce (TREASURY) <HanesB@michigan.gov>; Saxton, Thomas (Treasury) <SaxtonT@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: URGENT - SEOC Activation

Ok thanks for the FYI. Give us an update after the meeting.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 5, 2016, at 6:02 PM, Luepnitz, Ann (Treasury) <LuepnitzA@michigan.gov> wrote:

Bruce,

FYI-Below is more information on SEOC briefing tomorrow for the Flint water crisis.

Ann Luepnitz Manager
Facility, Mail, and Data Operations
Phone: 517-636-5335
Cell: 517-410-3275
Fax: 517-322-1631

From: Katarsky, Anthony (MSP)

Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2016 4:36 PM

To: Linda.Dintenfass2@redcross.org; Manning, Peter (AG) <ManningP@michigan.gov>; Bishop, Mark (MDCR) <BishopM3@michigan.gov>; Betterly, Steve (DHHS) <betterlys@michigan.gov>; Deacon, Brad (MDARD) <deaconb9@michigan.gov>; Travelbee, Brent (MDOC) <TravelbeeB@michigan.gov>; Burgess, Louis (MDE) <burgessl@michigan.gov>; Hagler, Gary (DNR) <HAGLERG@michigan.gov>; Lixey-Terrill, Jennifer (DHHS) <LixeyTerrillJ@michigan.gov>; Thelen, Richard (DHHS) <ThelenR4@michigan.gov>; Towne, Karen (LARA) <TowneK2@michigan.gov>; Deprez, Michael (LARA) <DeprezM@michigan.gov>; Badgero, William (MDOS) <badgerow@michigan.gov>; Doll, Jeanette (DTMB) <dollj@michigan.gov>; Phifer, Eileen (MDOT) <PhiferE@michigan.gov>; Luepnitz, Ann (Treasury) <LuepnitzA@michigan.gov>; Smith, Paul (GOV) <SmithP29@michigan.gov>; Kirby, Catherine (DIFS) <kirbyc@michigan.gov>; Alisha Clack <clack@michmab.com>; Vargovich, Carol (MCSC) <vargovichC@michigan.gov>; Kelly, David (MSP) <KellyD@michigan.gov>; Ort, John <ortj@courts.mi.gov>; chad.d.randall.mil@mail.mil; Maczko, James <James.Maczko@noaa.gov>; McDonough, John <wb8rcr@arri.net>; Feldpausch, Lynne (MEDC) <feldpauschl@michigan.org>

Cc: Simon, Terri (DHHS) <SimonT@michigan.gov>; Merrill, Debra (MDARD) <merrilld@michigan.gov>; paul.spata@redcross.org; Howd, Raymond (AG) <HowdR@michigan.gov>; Levy, Daniel (MDCR) <LevyD@michigan.gov>; Lardie, Keri (MCSC) <LardieK@michigan.gov>; Farmer, Michael V. (MDOC - Training) <Farmemv@michigan.gov>; Guerrant, Kyle (MDE) <GuerrantK@michigan.gov>; Wolf, Jennifer (DNR) <WOLFJ1@michigan.gov>; Weber, Travis (GOV) <WeberT7@michigan.gov>; Wahl, Kathy (DHHS) <WahlK@michigan.gov>; Wilson, Brian (DHHS) <WilsonB3@michigan.gov>; Morante, Teri (DIFS) <MoranteT@michigan.gov>; Gensler, Alesha (LARA) <GenslerA1@michigan.gov>; Wieber, Kevin (LARA) <WIEBERK@michigan.gov>; dkelley@michmab.com; acdonelld@courts.mi.gov; billy.g.beliew.mil@mail.mil; richard.pollman@noaa.gov; Wolf, Jennifer (DNR) <WOLFJ1@michigan.gov>; klipad@charter.net; Lienhart, Kevin (MDOS) <LienhartK1@michigan.gov>; Bolger, Matt (MSP) <BolgerM@michigan.gov>; Teri Martin (MEDC) <martint19@michigan.org>; McKee, Ryan (DTMB) <mckeer1@michigan.gov>; Vallier, Connie (MDOT) <VallierC@michigan.gov>; Poynter, Jacob (Treasury) <PoynterJ@michigan.gov>; Kelenske, Chris (MSP) <KelenskeC@michigan.gov>; Strobel, Pamela (MSP) <StrobelP1@michigan.gov>; Krisztian, George (DEQ) <krisztian@michigan.gov>; Burger, Penelope (MSP) <BurgerP@michigan.gov>; Covey, Gabriel (MSP) <coveyg@michigan.gov>; Galbreath, Wendy (MSP) <GalbreathW@michigan.gov>; Hampton, Jacqueline (MSP) <HamptonJ3@michigan.gov>; Leix, Ron (MSP) <LeixR@michigan.gov>; Porcello, James (MSP) <PorcelloJ@michigan.gov>; Reese, Jaqueline (MSP) <ReeseJ@michigan.gov>

Subject: URGENT - SEOC Activation

On January 4, 2016, Genesee County requested that a "State of Emergency/Disaster" be issued by Governor Snyder. Today, the Governor issued a State of Emergency declaration.

EMHSD will activate the SEOC tomorrow at 0800 and will conduct a briefing at 0900 on the event. All state agencies are to send a representative to the 0900 briefing. MDHHS and MDEQ have been directed to brief on the situation. Following initial SEOC briefings, each state agency, in consultation with the State Director, must determine if they need to play a role in ongoing SEOC operations to contribute to addressing the problem. At minimum, MDEQ, MDHHS, Education, DTED, DTMB, and MDARD should maintain a presence in the SEOC. The initial focus of the SEOC will be to:

- Identify and implement any needed protective actions to protect public health and safety;
- Develop situational awareness;